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pense of providing equipment.
Mr. J. Ogden Armour also
presented to the Institute the
ground known as Ogden
Field, the opening of which
greatly stimulated the interest
in athletics at Armour. lhe
latest addition to the buildings
of the Institute 1s Chapin
Hall. The student club
known as Chapin Club has

rooms 1n this building.
During the summer of

1909, a fire ocurred on the

third floor of the ““main build-

ing 1n the store-room of the
Chemical Department. Quite
a loss was suffered, but was
fully covered by insurance.
The store-room was 1mme-
diately rebuilt and 1s now very
much better than ever.

LLocated 1n the great
metropolis of the West, the
Institute offers to its students
opportunities of acquiring a
practical training 1n engineer-
ing which would be impos-
sible iIn almost any other loca-
hty. We have all reason to
be proud of the remarkable
progress made the Armour
Institute of T'echnology within
so short a period of tme.
T'he fame of the Institute and
her graduates 1s being heard
of every day all over the
world as the graduates have
gone to every state of the
Union and many foreign
countries.

“To be trusted is a greater compliment than to be loved.”
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